Crime Victims Reparations Board

State of Louisiana

John Bel Edwards Governor



JIM GRAFT Executive Director

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, June 13, 2023

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

Member Attendees

Amanda Tonkovich, Audrey Thibodeaux, Carla Shorty, Laneceya Russ, Linda Gautier, Judy Dupuy

Member Absentees Angela Henderson, Catalene Theriot, Lisa Kiper, Gary "Stitch" Guillory, Tameka White

> Staff Attendees Danielle Lax, Jason Eastin, Kristi Ambacher

Guest Attendees

Andrea Howard, Jane Wood

CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Dupuy called the meeting of the Crime Victims Reparations Board to order at 9:21 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Program Manager Danielle Lax called the roll and confirmed a quorum of members.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

Ms. Theriot made a motion to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. Ms. Russ seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

APPROVAL OF EMERGENCY AWARDS

Ms. Shorty made a motion to confirm the emergency awards processed since the previous meeting and to waive repayment of the awards because of undue hardship. Ms. Russ seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

Board Minutes

Board Date: 06/13/2023

Page 3 of 24 Printed: 6/14/2023 10:41:06 AM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ASCENSION	ASCE23-007	231755	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
BOSSIER	BOSS23-003	231746	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
BOSSIER	BOSS23-004	231769	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
CADDO	CADD23-0005	231789	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC23-014	231816	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON ROU	J EBAT22-0533	231692	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant EMERGENCY Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano & Associates
EAST BATON ROU	J EBAT23-0053	231691	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT23-0056	231681	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Miller & Daughter Mortuary
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT23-0057	231699	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Legacy Funeral Directors
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT23-0058	231700	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Legacy Funeral Directors
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT23-0059	231744	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Sons Funeral Service, LLC
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT23-0060	231745	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to S.L. Booker Affordable Funeral Services
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT23-0061	231817	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Charles Mackey Funeral Home
EAST BATON ROU	J EBAT23-0062	231851	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney & Mackey Funeral Home
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT23-0063	231912	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum Funeral Services

Board Minutes

Board Date: 06/13/2023

Page 4 of 24 Printed: 6/14/2023 10:41:06 AM

	EMERGENCY				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		
EAST BATON ROU	UEBAT23-0602	231834	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-0008	231796	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-0009	231797	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
NATCHITOCHES	NATC23-003	231915	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Natchitoches Funeral Home		
ORLEANS	ORLE23-084	231725	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE23-085	231726	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Charbonnet-Labat- Glapion Funeral Homes, Inc.		
ORLEANS	ORLE23-111	231753	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE23-113	231756	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Davis Mortuary Service, Inc.		
ORLEANS	ORLE23-114	231758	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 DENIED for WAGE to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE23-116	231813	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Davis Mortuary Service, Inc.		
ORLEANS	ORLE23-117	231814	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heritage Funeral Directors, Inc.		
ORLEANS	ORLE23-118	231815	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 DENIED for Relocation to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE23-121	231832	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE23-128	231840	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services		
ORLEANS	ORLE23-605	231837	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE23-606	231838	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		

Board Minutes

Board Date: 06/13/2023

Page 5 of 24 Printed: 6/14/2023 10:41:06 AM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE23-607	231839	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ST. CHARLES	CHAR23-0001	231464	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ST. MARTIN	MART23-009	231694	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-008	231747	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-012	231848	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
VERMILION	VERM23-002	231831	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$320.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ACADIA	ACAD23-3000	231822	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
ACADIA	ACAD23-3001	231879	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
ALLEN	ALLE23-304	231940	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
ALLEN	ALLE23-305	231942	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
ASCENSION	ASCE23-305	231818	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
AVOYELLES	AVOY23-301	231792	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
BEAUREGARD	BEAU23-302	231720	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
BEAUREGARD	BEAU23-303	231743	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
BOSSIER	BOSS22-3010	231909	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$560.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Cross Lake Emergency Group LLC

Board Minutes

Board Date: 06/13/2023

FME CVR # Parish Claim # Resolution BOSSIER BOSS23-3010 231730 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana BOSSIER BOSS23-3011 231882 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana CADDO CADD22-3078 231904 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$596.40 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Cross Lake **Emergency Group LLC** CADDO CADD22-3081 231908 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,061.90 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Cross Lake **Emergency Group LLC** CADDO CADD22-331 231935 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$560.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Cross Lake Emergency Group LLC CADDO CADD22-336 231900 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,098.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Cross Lake Emergency Group LLC CADDO CADD22-337 231907 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,061.90 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Cross Lake Emergency Group LLC CADDO CADD23-3030 231880 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Pavment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana CADDO CADD23-3031 231883 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana CADDO CADD23-3033 231930 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana CADDO CADD23-3034 231931 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana CADDO CADD23-3035 231933 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana CADDO CADD23-3037 231957 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana CALCASIEU CALC23-311 231727 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles

Memorial Hospital

Board Minutes

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
CALCASIEU	CALC23-312	231737	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC23-313	231741	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC23-314	231742	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC23-315	231939	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CLAIBORNE	CLAI23-3001	231926	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
DESOTO	DESO22-303	231906	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,566.60 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Cross Lake Emergency Group LLC
DESOTO	DESO23-3002	231881	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
DESOTO	DESO23-3003	231932	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-370	231759	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-371	231760	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-372	231761	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-373	231762	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-374	231763	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-375	231765	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

FME				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-376	231766	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-377	231767	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-378	231793	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-379	231819	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-380	231820	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-381	231829	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-382	231830	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-383	231849	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-384	231943	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-385	231944	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-386	231945	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-387	231946	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-388	231947	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-389	231948	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	

Board Minutes

Board Date: 06/13/2023

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-390	231951	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-391	231952	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-392	231958	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EVANGELINE	EVAN22-3000	231693	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
GRANT	GRAN22-300	231898	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,566.60 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to River Oaks Emergency Group LLC
IBERVILLE	IBEV23-300	231953	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3053	231777	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3058	231714	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3060	231776	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3062	231778	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3063	231779	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3064	231782	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3065	231780	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3066	231785	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3068	231804	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes

Board Date: 06/13/2023

FME CVR # Claim # Resolution Parish **JEFFERSON** JEFF23-3068 231810 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO **JEFFERSON** JEFF23-3072 231835 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office **JEFFERSON** JEFF23-3073 231844 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO JEFF23-3073 JEFFERSON 231871 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO **JEFFERSON** JEFF23-3074 231868 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$481.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO JEFFERSON JEFF23-3075 231869 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$307.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO **JEFFERSON** JEFF23-3078 231889 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office JEFFERSON 231902 JEFF23-3079 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office JEFFERSON JEFF23-308 231809 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO **JEFFERSON** JEFF23-308 231823 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$582.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO JEFFERSON JEFF23-3080 231920 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$818.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO LAFAYETTE LAFA23-3016 231729 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services LAFAYETTE Claim Eligibility APPROVED. LAFA23-3022 231711 Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope LAFAYETTE LAFA23-3023 231736 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services LAFAYETTE LAFA23-3024 231735 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services LAFAYETTE LAFA23-3024 231739 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope

Board Minutes

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-3027	231857	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-3028	231878	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-3029	231888	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-3030	231886	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LINCOLN	LINC22-314	231910	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,566.60 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to ED Physicians of West Louisiana LLC
LINCOLN	LINC23-307	231855	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Pine Hills Advocacy Center Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Pine Hills Advocacy Center
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-3008	231807	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-3009	231808	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-3010	231690	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-3015	231801	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-3015	231828	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$476.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-3019	231836	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-3019	231842	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$818.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-308	231790	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-315	231772	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-316	231773	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-317	231774	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-318	231775	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
MOREHOUSE	MORE23-303	231929	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to West Carroll Health Systems
NATCHITOCHES	NATC23-3000	231703	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Natchitoches Parish Coroner's Office
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3002	231825	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$582.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE23-306	231770	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ORLEANS	ORLE23-307	231794	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ORLEANS	ORLE23-308	231885	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$630.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3123	231696	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
		004540	Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3155	231546	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$786.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3155	231624	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
OREEANO	011220 0100	201024	Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community
		224605	
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3178	231695	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -
			SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3179	231707	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3180	231708	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$145.96 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes

Board Date: 06/13/2023

FME CVR # Resolution Parish Claim # ORLEANS ORLE23-3180 231826 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$114.41 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3182 231781 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office ORLEANS ORLE23-3182 231786 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center ORLEANS ORLE23-3183 231783 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$25.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ORLE23-3184 231787 ORLEANS Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center ORLEANS ORLE23-3185 231799 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$582.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3186 231800 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3187 231802 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3188 231803 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3190 231821 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3191 231824 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3193 231843 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health -SBO ORLEANS ORLE23-3194 231866 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center ORLEANS ORLE23-3195 231884 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$630.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health ORLE23-3196 231887 ORLEANS Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$630.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health

Board Minutes

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3197	231913	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
OUACHITA	OUAC23-324	231719	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-325	231721	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-326	231768	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-327	231865	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-328	231872	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
RAPIDES	RAPI22-308	222146	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-318	231941	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-349	231899	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,061.90 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to River Oaks Emergency Group LLC
RAPIDES	RAPI23-3001	231867	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
RAPIDES	RAPI23-306	231798	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI23-307	231891	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI23-308	231893	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RICHLAND	RICH23-301	231873	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

Board Date: 06/13/2023

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
RICHLAND	RICH23-302	231874	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN23-3007	231705	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$582.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN23-3008	231718	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN23-3009	231921	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$818.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. LANDRY	LAND23-3000	231709	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
ST. LANDRY	LAND23-3000	231771	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ST. MARTIN	MART23-3000	231812	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
ST. MARY	MARY23-3002	231710	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3050	231704	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$908.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3051	231706	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3051	231827	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3053	231791	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$201.04 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3057	231845	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$818.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3058	231846	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-306	231806	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$582.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3023	231847	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$378.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes

FME				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-305	231916	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to North Oaks Health System	
			Payment of \$676.20 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to North Oaks Health System	
UNION	UNIO23-302	231852	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Pine Hills Advocacy Center	
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Pine Hills Advocacy Center	
VERNON	VERN23-304	231892	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital	
WASHINGTON	WASH23-303	231805	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$818.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO	
WASHINGTON	WASH23-303	231811	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO	
WASHINGTON	WASH23-304	231914	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$818.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO	
WASHINGTON	WASH23-304	231922	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO	
WEST BATON RO	WBAT23-302	231954	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
WEST BATON RO	WBAT23-303	231955	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
WINN	WINN23-300	231850	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital	
			STANDARD	
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
ALLEN	ALLE21-001	231723	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Non-Compensable Vehicle Accdt.	
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
		004-06	Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for MEDICAL to Robinson Dental Group	
ALLEN	ALLE22-001	221529	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
		000050		
ALLEN	ALLE22-002	230852	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	

Board Minutes

Board Date: 06/13/2023

Page 17 of 24 Printed: 6/14/2023 10:41:06 AM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ASCENSION	ASCE22-006	230609	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$75.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano & Associates
ASCENSION	ASCE22-010	231750	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Williams & Southall Funeral Home
ASCENSION	ASCE23-003	231717	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CADDO	CADD23-0007	231937	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary
CALCASIEU	CALC21-602	220864	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$160.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC21-603	220862	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$70.63 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-016	222492	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$103.50 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Payment of \$136.58 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-020	230438	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$459.96 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-026	231698	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC22-026	231701	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC22-026	231702	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC22-028	222784	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$840.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-370	231095	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,562.98 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital Payment of \$42.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC23-002	230923	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant Payment of \$176.96 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC23-004	231012	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC23-005	231927	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$546.10 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant

Board Minutes

Board Date: 06/13/2023

Page 18 of 24 Printed: 6/14/2023 10:41:06 AM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
CALCASIEU	CALC23-006	231795	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC23-011	231503	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC23-012	231610	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-0182		230209	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano & Associates
EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-0195		230388	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,496.61 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$109.20 APPROVED for AMBULANCE TRANSPORT (MEDICAL) to Claimant
EAST BATON ROU EBAT23-0003 2		230753	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON ROU EBAT23-0005 230		230833	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON ROU EBAT23-0007 2		230871	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Harry McKneeley & Son Funeral Home
EAST BATON ROU EBAT23-001		230759	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,308.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON ROU EBAT23-0014 2		230915	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$10,060.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON ROU EBAT23-0015		230963	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$165.48 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Church Funeral Services
EAST BATON ROU EBAT23-0018 23		230945	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON ROU EBAT23-0024 23123		231231	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT23-0025	231697	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,045.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT23-0028	231297	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for AMBULANCE TRANSPORT (MEDICAL) to East Baton Rouge Parish EMS
EAST BATON ROU EBAT23-0044 231		231519	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

Board Minutes

Board Date: 06/13/2023

Page 19 of 24 Printed: 6/14/2023 10:41:06 AM

STANDARD Parish CVR # Claim # Resolution **EVANGELINE** EVAN22-001 231716 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant FRANKLIN FRAN23-001 231749 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,539.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Young's Community Memorial Funeral Home **JEFFERSON** JEFF23-003 231378 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Davis Mortuary Service, Inc. LAFAYETTE LAFA22-0015 230423 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant LAFAYETTE LAFA22-0019 231394 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant LAFAYETTE LAFA23-0007 231788 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,685.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant LAFOURCHE LAFO23-002 231715 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. NATCHITOCHES NATC23-001 231228 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant ORLEANS ORLE19-810 231562 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant ORLEANS ORLE20-080 222071 Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center ORLEANS **ORLE21-239** 220661 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,068.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant ORLEANS ORLE21-239 221688 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,750.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant ORLEANS ORLE21-291 231728 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant ORLEANS **ORLE21-299** 231748 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$350.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center ORLEANS ORLE22-066 231919 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$616.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant ORLEANS ORLE22-227 230132 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,455.06 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services ORLEANS **ORLE22-290** 231853 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

Board Minutes

Board Date: 06/13/2023

Page 20 of 24 Printed: 6/14/2023 10:41:06 AM

STANDARD

Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE22-815	230805	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-823	232066	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$15,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-856	231543	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,116.96 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-861	231722	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-884	231437	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-886	231544	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$100.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$3,920.43 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$750.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-894	232065	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,385.80 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-896	231578	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$663.34 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-898	231731	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$350.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-901	231734	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$350.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-904	231733	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$410.74 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-905	231732	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant Payment of \$350.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-921	231854	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-924	231905	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,084.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-039	231754	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-060	231595	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

Board Minutes

Board Date: 06/13/2023

Page 21 of 24 Printed: 6/14/2023 10:41:06 AM

STANDARD Parish CVR # Claim # Resolution ORLEANS ORLE23-067 231597 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,759.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant ORLEANS ORLE23-075 231606 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. ORLEANS ORLE23-077 231757 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant ORLEANS ORLE23-078 231856 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$742.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center ORLEANS ORLE23-080 231858 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$350.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center ORLEANS ORLE23-081 231859 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$350.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center ORLEANS ORLE23-082 231860 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$350.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center ORLEANS ORLE23-083 231861 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$350.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center ORLEANS ORLE23-086 231862 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$350.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center Claim Eligibility APPROVED. ORLEANS ORLE23-087 231911 Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant ORLEANS **ORLE23-088** 231863 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$497.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center ORLEANS Claim Eligibility APPROVED. ORLE23-089 231864 Payment of \$749.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center ORLEANS **ORLE23-090** 231890 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$700.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center ORLEANS ORLE23-091 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. 231894 Payment of \$350.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center ORLEANS ORLE23-107 231934 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,364.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant ORLEANS ORLE23-602 231564 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant OUACHITA OUAC23-008 231764 Claim Eligibility APPROVED.

Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

Board Minutes

Board Date: 06/13/2023

Page 22 of 24 Printed: 6/14/2023 10:41:06 AM

STANDARD Parish CVR # Claim # Resolution ST. LANDRY LAND23-004 231950 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant ST. LANDRY LAND23-006 231875 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant ST. MARTIN MART21-017 231751 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant TAMM23-0301 231647 ST. TAMMANY Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,258.50 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant WASHINGTON WASH23-001 231583 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$907.20 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant **VOID/REISSUE** Parish CVR # Claim # Resolution ACADIA ACAD22-3002 230385 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-040 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. 221543 Payment of \$2,039.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-041 221542 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,039.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-498 230393 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health **JEFFERSON** JEFF22-349 230266 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$860.75 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health LAFAYETTE LAFA22-3038 230386 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health LAFAYETTE LAFA22-3045 230396 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health LAFAYETTE LAFA22-3051 230398 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health ORLEANS **ORLE19-118** 191642 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant ORLEANS **ORLE22-189** 222935 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant ST. CHARLES CHAR22-3043 230391 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health

Board Minutes

Board Date: 06/13/2023

Page 23 of 24 Printed: 6/14/2023 10:41:06 AM

			VOID/REISSUE
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-3015	230395	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health

Board Minutes

Board Date: 06/13/2023

ADJOURNMENT / OTHER BUSINESS

Ms. Dupuy invited public comments to be addressed to the board.

Ms. Thibodeaux made a motion to amend the agenda to review mental health claims out of order under New Applications. Ms. Russ seconded the motion and the motion was passed unanimously.

The CVR Board continued on reviewing new applications, in order of the agenda that was presented.

The Board agreed to schedule the next meeting for July 11, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.

Ms. Gautier made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Shorty seconded the motion. Ms. Dupuy adjourned the meeting at 9:40 a.m.

CVR Action: The board approved 263 payments.

EXPLANATION: As approved at the 6/13/2023 meeting, the CVR Board requests the LCLE Fiscal Department to prepare 263 claims for checks totaling \$381,497.89 as specified in the summary below.

SUMMARY: FME FUNDS: 183 CLAIMS; \$146,262.97 STATE FUNDS: 2 CLAIM; \$4,500.00 FEDERAL FUNDS: 78 CLAIM; \$230,734.92 TOTALS: 263 CLAIMS; \$381,497.89

> AVERAGE PER CLAIM: FME: \$799.25 STATE: \$2,250.00 FEDERAL: \$2,958.14